Erolina Rook

From:

© Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Please add to Thursday's agenda.
Thanlk you.
Mary

Mary Starrett
Yamhill County Commissioner

Begin forwarded message:

Mary Starrett

Monday, May 22, 2023 7:35 PM

Ken Huffer

Carolina Rook

Fwd: HAYC Commissioner Appointment

From: Vickie Ybarguen <Vickie@hayc.org>
Date: May 22, 2023 at 5:52:12 PM PDT

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: HAYC Commissioner Appointment

Hi Mary,

The HAYC Board of Commissioners wauld like Robert Youngman to serve as the Resident Commissioner
on the HAYC Board, and he has accepted. We are requesting the Yamhill County Board of
Commissioners appeint Mr. Youngman té the vacant-Resident Commissioner position which expires

12/31/25.

Thank you,

Vickie Ybarguen
Executive Director

Housing Authority of Yamhill County
Direct: 503-883-4318 | Main Office: 503-883-4300
vybarguen@hayc.org | www.hayc.org

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

S 2523 pyBoard Order
250 28-S .

Please Note: It is our policy to make every attempt to return client email within two business days.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error,
please do not review, disclose, copy, or distribute the e-mail. Instead, please notify me immediately by replying to this message or calling me.

Thank you.




